

**MR. DAARI NOAH**  
**CURRICULUM VITAE**

**Summary**

I am an Agriculturist by Profession and an Agri-Enterprises Development and Management Technocrat, having trained, learnt and graduated with a Bachelors Degree in Agriculture Entrepreneurship and Farm Management from Ndejje University, Uganda in 2015. Currently on addition to professional practices with various organizations, I am also on the final stage of my master's research project which will lead to an award of a Master of Science in Livestock Development and Management of Makerere University.

**PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Name: Mr. Daari Noah.  
Date of birth: June 22, 1980.  
Marital status: Married with children.  
Address: P.O. Box 226, Busia  
Tel: +256775522860/ +256704354130/+256785897383  
Email: [daari.noah@gmail.com](mailto:daari.noah@gmail.com), [info.alidi@gmail.com](mailto:info.alidi@gmail.com)

**EDUCATION**

To achieve the highest level of standard, practical, quality education and training and to transform it into community development nationally and internationally

**2018-On: Master of Science in Livestock Development and Management**, Makerere University.

**2012-2015: Bachelor of Agriculture Entrepreneurship and Farm Management**, Ndejje University-Uganda. (Second Class, Upper Division).

**2005-2006:** Uganda Advanced Certificate of Education (UACE), Lumino High School, Busia-Uganda. Four (4) Principal passes, one (1) SUBSIDIARY (14 out of 24 points)

**1995-1998:** Uganda Certificate of Education (UCE), Chwaa II Memorial Collage-Kampala Uganda; Ten (10) subjects, with credit 6 for English and credit 5 for Mathematics, (Div. II, 35 Agg.).

**1994:** Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (KCPE), Ong'ariama Primary School, Teso-South District, Busia County, Kenya; Seven (7) subjects, English (C), Kiswahili (C), Science and Agriculture (B-).

### **OTHER TRAINING**

**2022:** Certificate of Completion, **Introduction to Climate Change Science**; Global Research Alliance on Agricultural Green House Gases

**2022:** Certificate of Completion, **Introduction to the Science behind Agricultural GHG Inventories**; Global Research Alliance on Agricultural Green House Gases

**2011:** Certificate of participation in **Maize Production Technologies**: Busia Agricultural Training Centre, Kenya

**2011:** Certificate of participation in **Financial Education for Women and Youth**: MasterCard Foundation in partnership with Equity Group Foundation, Kenya

### **EMPLOYMENT**

To discharge my duties and responsibilities as spelt out in my job description and to achieve the set targets on time, to serve with dynamic self-motivation and dedication so as to be admired by the young generations as a role model

**2023-Current:** **Technician**, Department of Agribusiness, Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences, Busitema University

**2020-2023:** **Farm Management Advisor (Part-time)**, Livestock Development Initiative Africa (ALiDI), an international NGO based in Kenya

**2018-2023:** **Library Assistant**, Busitema University, Faculty of Science and Education.

**2011-2018:** **Library Assistant**, Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences, Busitema University

**2015-2018:** **Instructor Farm Practices (Part-time)**, Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences, Busitema University

**2007-2008:** **Mathematics Teacher**, Tiira Secondary School, Busia-Uganda.

**1999-2004:** **Mathematics and Science Teacher**, Butema Primary School, Bugiri-Uganda.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Three (3) year as a **Farm Management Advisor**, with Livestock Development Initiative Africa (ALiDI)

Three (3) year of **Farm Practices Teaching** (part-time) at the Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences, Busitema University, Arapai Campus.

One (1) year of as a **Graduate Research Fellow**, with the Kenya Agricultural and Livestock Research Organization (KALRO).

Eight (8) years of hands-on work on Agricultural Information, at the Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences, Busitema University, as a **Library Assistant**.

Five (5) months **Research** on Farm Records keeping as a tool for effective Farm Management at the Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences Farm Unit, Busitema University, Soroti-Uganda.

Three (3) months **Farm Management Internship Training**, at the Faculty of Agriculture and Animal Sciences Farm Unit, Busitema University, Arapai-Soroti-Uganda.

## **RESEARCH AND PRESENTATIONS**

2023: *Daari, N.*; Agriculture Commercialization in Uganda: The Role of Records Keeping in Agribusiness; Congress Proceedings: Busitema University 2nd Annual Science, Technology and Innovation Conference (BUSTIC2023)

2023 *Daari N.*; *JK Gray, LC Caudle*: Ten great veterinary public health/preventive medicine achievements in the United States, 1901 to 2000  
<https://www.researchgate.net/publication/12195839>

2022; *Daari, N.*, Challenges of Grassland Policies Implementation in Kenya and the Sustainable Development Goals; Congress Proceedings: The XXV International Grassland Congress; to be held on 14-19 May 2023 in Kentucky, USA.

2021: *Daari N.*, CHALLENGES OF RANGELAND POLICIES IMPLEMENTATION IN UGANDA AND THE SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS  
<https://www.researchgate.net/publication/369385732>

2020: *Daari N.*, *D. Tarlork, M. Valiante*; The Boundary Waters Treaty, the International Joint Commission, and the Evolution of Transboundary Environmental Law and Governance  
<https://www.researchgate.net/publication/338705442>

2019: *Daari N.*, Assessing the effectiveness of the Livestock Restocking Program under the Peace Recovery and Development Plan: Case study of Alebtong District in Northern Uganda.  
**On Going**

2015: *Daari N.*, Records Keeping as a Farm Management Tool: A Case of Busitema University

Farm Unit Arapai Soroti Uganda.

<https://www.researchgate.net/publication/368302261>

### **REFEREES**

1. Dr. Clay Owens (PhD)  
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)  
Livestock Development Initiative Africa (ALiDI)  
Tel: +254 (0)113942651  
Email: [info@alidiafrica.org](mailto:info@alidiafrica.org)

2. Dr. Onzima R.J. (PhD)  
Busitema University  
Tel: +256 (0) 782 888 490  
Email: [dronzimajelly@gmail.com](mailto:dronzimajelly@gmail.com)

3. Mr. Muyinda Robert  
Busitema University  
Tel: +256 (0)782471400  
emscial: [rmuyinda2014@gmail.com](mailto:rmuyinda2014@gmail.com)

